
APPLICATION: MM 23-0887 
ZHM HEARING DATE: February 20, 2024  
BOCC MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024   CASE REVIEWER: Tim Lampkin 

 

 
This application is being continued by the applicant as a matter of right to the March 25, 2024 Zoning Hearing Master 
meeting. 

  

 
 

 
 
 
  
  

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Fri Feb  9 2024 14:57:37  



From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: MM 23-0887 Request for Continuance
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 5:04:27 PM
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From: Carla Sansone <csansone@mcnealengineering.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 4:50 PM
To: Lampkin, Timothy <LampkinT@hcfl.gov>
Cc: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@hcfl.gov>; Heinrich, Michelle <HeinrichM@hcfl.gov>; Chris
McNeal <cmcneal@mcnealengineering.com>
Subject: RE: MM 23-0887 Request for Continuance
 
 
Thank you, Tim.
 
Thank you,
 
Carla Sansone
Permit Coordinator

P: 813.968.1081
D: 813.563.4329
F: 813.961.5839
W: www.mcnealengineering.com

McNEAL ENGINEERING, INC.
15957 N. Florida Avenue, Lutz, FL 33549

 

From: Lampkin, Timothy <LampkinT@hcfl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 4:48 PM
To: Carla Sansone <csansone@mcnealengineering.com>
Cc: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@hcfl.gov>; Heinrich, Michelle <HeinrichM@hcfl.gov>
Subject: RE: MM 23-0887 Request for Continuance
Importance: High
 
Hi Carla,
 
 
The request below is sufficient. We will proceed with the Applicant Requested Continuance to the
MARCH ZHM. Please continue to work with transportation staff regarding the attached.
 
 
Thank you,
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23-0887 - Transportation Issues

		From

		Ratliff, James

		To

		Chris McNeal

		Cc

		Dan Rhodes; Lampkin, Timothy

		Recipients

		cmcneal@mcnealengineering.com; drhodes@mcnealengineering.com; LampkinT@hcfl.gov



Hello,



 



I am writing in regard to the above referenced case.  As you know, it is the applicant’s responsibility to obtain findings from the County Engineer on or before the revised plan deadline for the hearing date you are targeting.  I checked in with Sheida, and for the above case, the case was not submitted at least 30 days prior to the revised plan deadline, and we do not have sufficient time to review and issue the required findings necessary for me to support the project with respect to this issue.  



 



Please follow up directly with Sheida if you have any questions or wish to discuss.  If you want to move forward to the February hearing, we will be recommending denial for having failed to obtain required findings for the above referenced administrative action.



 



Today is the Matter of Right (MOR) continuance deadline, so if you wish to continue the case, please make sure to coordinate your case planner and submit such written request by the required time today.



 



Thank you,



 



 



James Ratliff, AICP, PTP (he/him/his)



Principal Planner



Development Services Department, Transportation Review Section



  _____  



P: (813) 307-1924



E: ratliffja@hcflgov.net 



W: www.hcflgov.net 



	

		 

 





Hillsborough County



601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602



	

		 

 





Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn  |  HCFL Stay Safe



 



 



Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.



 



Note:  So that we can assist you more efficiently, please ensure that the subject line of all email correspondence includes the Project Information (PI) Number or Zoning Case File (PD, RZ, PRS, MM, SU, or VAR) Number, where applicable.
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